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DHAKA SATURDAY JULY 25, 2015

Chittagong Port Authority

Invitation for Tender
Ministry of Shipping.
Chittagong Port Authority.
Chittagong Port Authority.
5205
Chittagong.
Lot-1: Procurement of ten (10} numbers of 5 ton
capacity Lowmast Forklift Truck with spare parts,
tools, accessories and related services.
Lot-2: Ten (10) numbers of 5 ton capacity Highmast
Forklift Truck with spare parts, tools, accessories and

Bangladesh Power Development Board
Directorate of Purchase

BPDB, WAPDA Building
Dhaka, Tel: 9550532
Fax: 880-2-7126151
Memo No. Pur-434/2015/265

| @he Daily Star % )

Ministry/Division
Agency

Procuring entity name
Procuring entity code
Procuring entity district
Invitation for

grameenphone VOICE NEWS SERVICE

Date; 22-07-2015
Amendment No. 1

related services. i i I for the latest news highlights in English

Invitation Ref. No. CPA/GCE/T9. Tlme EXtG“Slon agaInSt ' '

Date 20/07/2015. .

Procurement method Open tendering with international competition. Te ndel' Enq L} ||'y

Budget and source of fund CPA's own resources. m-.m- Wrmﬂfﬂ-

Tender publication date 27107/2015. No. Pur-434/2015, dated 09-06-2015 f it ﬁﬁm

Tender document last selling date 29/09/2015. . : Wﬁ Wﬁr

Tender closing date and ﬁmﬂ 30/09/2015 at 12:00 hrs. Tender invited for generator overhauling works of 20 MW 3 (C’@NRE! E )

Tender opening date and time 30/09/2015 at 12:15 hrs. GT-1 including supply of spares & related consumables (€ {GOTH-(@EIS Bredld, 45-4%, e AfeFis e

Name & address of the office(s) ST 3-b 8 b, IHIB. TN BIF-5000

-Selling tender document Chief Engineer, (Mechanical), Room-313, Port materials for Bheramara Power Station, BPDB, Kushtia ? M
sciisraive Buidig (annex), Shitiagong:Bad vide Memo No. Pur-434/2015, dated 09-06-2015 is hereby T SO 717, 4 A#bH AT e Wﬁmww P e o,
Authority, Chittagong, Bangladesh. SO WS e RS e Gl

-Receiving tender document -Do- amended as follows:

-Opening tender document Room 313, Port Administrative Building (Annex), Wﬁ. W ﬁ@%

Chittagong Port Authority, Chittagong, Bangladesh. Sl, Description Existing Amended as

Place/date/time of pre-tender meeting  Not applicable. ’

Eligibility of tenderer Any tenderer of countries with which Bangladesh has No. SRRl ‘f‘fﬁ‘“‘fﬁ?ﬁ SRR T ST AR (T, “TEfOTE-wesie T U< ST e A2
commercial relation and who fulfils the qualifications Tender  selling | 09-06-2015 | 09-06-2015 to i3 fsfie” ke eemgs ey F-areh Eedle St Seraee W G Ee G
stated in the tender document. g Zrs TGl (EEEE EWEeE THTEEg AR 0 T o o 3 T wy g wid

Brief description of goods Lot-1: Procurement of ten (10) numbers of 5 ton date to  27-07- | 11-08-2015 Yooo fHaweE 51t e sy fafife «(12e ardee e e SgamE AareneEe m-fﬁw ST
capacity Lowmast Forklift Truck with spare parts, _ _ ST AT T
tools, accessories and related services. (Tender Notice SI. | 2015 during the
e . AIZ FIE ALE TAES GFFPTIR T

ot-2: Ten (10) numbers of 5 ton capacity Highmast 17) office hours
Forklift Truck with spare parts, tools, accessories and S faarlhn ceema -G vwa TereEdie WINHIEE, We05IE [ u/oq/20d¢ Sy
19.  Brief description of related services Irﬁéat;e"gt?;:u Iti?h:ng commissioning, fraining and after el Lk R e R ?:rrﬁml ¢ AR SABTEEE. SWEE Al ( m) : =
| sales services for each lot as mentioned in the date & time | at11-00am | at 11-00am R Srotte § ' A y NI, RLS
tender document. 1 Tender Notice S| SOIRIIE, Ol ST e | vo/o9/205¢ SIfeY
20.  Price of tender document Bangladeshi Taka two thousand (2000/-) or USD | ' (Tender o | g (EEe qeE CereEnde wiew, wibww, fRwies, (FT=ifeam) are
twenty-five (25) only. No. 18 receive  an <
21, Tender security amount Lot-1: BDT 8,00,000.00 or US$ 10,000.00 ] ! ofpeny, erg, v, formafe, Bur, oftie, 2w o, | 33.00 SO 1S |
Lot-2: BDT 8,00,000.00 US$ 10,000.00. day before CoTRITERT, IR, fee(d '@ WM E G |
22, Name of official inviting tender Chief Engineer, (Mechanical). 8 | PGl (TENE AWM CHAEGEE GeSl, STHARG, 2HAAT,
23, Designation of offcial inviting tender  Chief Engineer, (Mechanical), 2I0RR0R B w PRI e, ¥ T i
24.  Address of the official inviting tender Room 313, Port Administrative Building (Annex), during office ; o i ? o 4
Chittagong Port  Authority,  Chittagong-4100, CAIPTET2d, GAfSTIE, Arite, Tea MRlaeig, Arsfr, sifsree,
| ~ Bangladesh. hour) Sex ERFRETS, AR, (5ETE, A, TG, T,
% On ostals S offel dnviing? Thane ESﬁf;a'ﬁﬁgﬂﬂf‘”“Qm 18sd Tender opening | 28-07-2015 | 12-08-2015 SIS, YEE, ToResA, (e, T, AP,
26.  The procuring entity reserves the right to accept any or reject all tenders. date & time | at11-30am | at 11-30am (Pebile, ATSTAIG!, ATTLA, TR 43 *Areeffoan G |
N.B: If the last date of selling, closing and opening of tenders is disturbed by any holiday or any _ AFfe AT 9o o7 wrey *Wid TEAT AL FAZA A FILAS T ALETSE (T (&I I
unavoidable circumstances, the next working day shall be applicable for the same. (Tender Notice Sl. T (e ¢ FrE % TN AE AR R A4NE 20O e Ey SR 6
Chief Engineer (Mechanical) No. 19) SCATY T 20 | @ ey TR g s i e g T |
GD-2454 Chittagong Port Authority = :
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. GTPR-01/15-16 T
Md. Abu Yousuf fE&fe-28¢o0 ST SR @r=eieT e (|@|ﬁ|ﬁﬂﬂ}
ID No. 1-0679
Director
] ] g L .
Bangladesh Hi-Tech Park Authority Biddyut/Jana-36(4)/23/7/15 Directorate of Purchase Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
Support to Development of Kaliakoir Hi-Tech Park Project Sl s Sl i& Office of the Inspeati::-r_ General
Information & Communication Technology Division .@ ~ Bangladesh Police
BCC Bhaban, Agargaon, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka weSt Zone Power VP Police Headquarters, Dhaka
www.htpbd.org.bd . . . Memo No. K/28-2015/2505 Date: 23 July 2015
Distribution

Invitation for Tenders Invitation for Re-Tender

10.

FUNDING INFORMATION

Budget and source of funds |

Development and IDA.

PARTICULAR INFORMATION

Opening tender Document:
Conference Room, BCC Bhaban (3 Floor), E-14/X, Agargaon,
Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207.

INFORMATION FOR TENDERER

Expression of Interest (EOI) for Short Listing
of Consulting Firm/Agent to Provide ISO

under Khulna and Barisal Division and
Greater Faridpur district. It has 66 offices

{. | Ministry/Division information & Communication Technology Division. Company Limited For financial year 20152016, sealed tenders are hereby invited from the
: ; : . : : = n Enterprise of Bangladesh Power Development Boa :

g ;;gency : ganglgdgshci-tll-mé:h F'arrl: ;:mtgnntg,; e TN (An Enterprise of Bangladesh P Devel t Board) E;:';facturersfsuppllemln their official pad for the purchase of the uniform items for Bangladesh
| Eioiing Snttyname esicele ;’; a o sllis i kel el Biddyut Bhaban, Boyra Main Road, Khulna-9000, Phone: T Ministry/Division Vinisty of Home Aftairs.

4. | Procuring entity district Dhaka, l 041-730438 Fax: 041-731786 2 | Agency Bangladesh Police.

6. | Invitation for Works. . 3 | Procuring entity name Assistant Inspector General (Supply), Bangladesh
e — Request Tor EXprossion | |, popy Sl

: ate uly- :

KEY INFORMATION 5 | Invitation Ref. No. k/28-2015/2505.

9, | Procurement Method Open Tendering Method (OTM). Of Inte reslt (EOI) 6 | Date 23 July 2015.

KEY INFORMATION

7 Procurement method

Open Tendering Method (OTM).

FUNDING INFORMATION

11. | Project name Support to Development of Kaliakoir Hi-Tech Park. : 8 | Budget and source of fund Revenue Budget (GOB).
12. | Tender package name Establishment of overhead street light in Kaliakoir Hi-Tech Park CEI‘tIfiFi‘:ltF 18_001 for West Z{_m? Power PARTICULAR INFORMATION
(Alternate road) (Package No. WD-4.4). Distribution Company Limited 9 | Tender publication date 23 July 2015.
13. | Tender publication date 23-July-2015 o 10 | Tender last :aelling date 12 August 2015,
:;. Fnderlast selling date 23-August-2015 . West Zone Power Distribution Company 11 | Tender closing date and time 13 August 2015 at115453m.
. | Tender closing date and 24-August-2015 at 2:00pm. - 12 | Tender opening date and time 13 August 2015 at 12:00 noon.
| time Limited (WZPDCL) was formed by the | | Name & address of the office
16. | Tender opening date and 24-August-2015 at 2:15pm. Govermmant of BEII"IQ|EI Tk =n Gn 13 | Name & address of the office Police Headquarters, Phoenix Road, Fulbaria, Dhaka -
time 1000. )
17. | Name & add of th Selling & receiving tender d t: : - Selling tender document i) AIG (Supply), Bangladesh Police, Police
e et o vy 57ec 7 o, | | ENerprise  of  Bangladesh  Power T | o o [, 13
Bangladesh Hi-Tech Park Authority (BHTPA), BCC Bhaban (3 i) AIG (Admin), Bangladesh Police, Police,
Floor), Room # 403, E-14/X, Agargaon, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Development Board.  The company Headquarters, Dhaka -1000.
Dhaka-1207. Cgmprises of 21 Districts & 20 Upazﬂa - Receiving tender document AIG  (Supply), Bangladesh  Police, Police,

Headquarters, Dhaka-1000.

- Opening tender document

Conference Room (3™ Floor), NCCOM Building, 6
Phoenix Road, Police Headquarters, Dhaka.

14 | Place/date/time of pre-tender

5 August 2015 at 12:00 noon. Conference Room (3

18. | Eligibility of tenderer | This invitation for tender is open to all eligible tenderers as mentioned ; : A meeting (optional) Floor), NCCOM Building, Bangladesh Police, Police
in tender document and should meet the following pre-conditions: lnC|Ud|ﬂQ six circle offices headed bY the Headquarters, Dhaka.
(1) Prime Contractor or Sub-contractor or Management Contractor . : . INFORMATION FOR TENDERER
Whﬂkha‘-fﬁ minimum 5 years of general experience of construction Superintending Engineer. 15 | Eligibility of tenderer 1) Up-to-date trade license, 2) Current income tax
WOrK. WZPDCL h i invi certificate, 3) VAT registration, 4) Bank solvency
(2) Having experience in successful completion of at least 1 (one) CI as  decided to Ite certificate and 5) other requirements described in the
npmbernfmmﬂarwqu amounting minimum BDT 60.00 (sixty) lacin a EXDI'BSSIOH Of |ﬂt8|’88t (EO|) along with standard tender document (PG-2/PG-3).
single work order in government/semi-government/ autonomous 16 | Brief description of goods
organization/private organization during last 5 (five) years.. company profile for short listing of eligible ltem Quantity Price of tender Tender Completion
(3) The required average annual construction turnover during the last _ : document (non- security time
i L il St N St e Ct | | ™EPUBR focel, -comsuiing gt o efundatle) _|_amount T
faciltes of the tenderer shall be BDT 40.00 ((forty) lac. International ISO certificate providing jﬂﬁﬁ:ﬁ Eﬂgﬁféﬁﬁé’f ?3333 E‘éi 1333:: Efggggi gg ﬂiii
(5) To attach: Tender purchasing money receipt (original), up-to-date : : Long Jacket (Dee 6710 DCS éﬂﬂ!— 1’ EE!UD[I I 35 e
trade license, Income Tax clearance certificate and VAT flm‘l!’ consortia to CHITY out the WDI'k ds Gre‘_fg& Light Olive) P P e y
egemion erticate fom the Ntvooncemotioeeie:s .| |Hitled above: Blanket (Including FPU) | 6000 pes 1,000 260000~ | 90 days
Other required eligibility, criteria & conditions as mentioned in Combat Tackel 5500 pos 800/- 162 000/- 75 days
19. | Brief description of Eaﬂr::;r;:c;ﬁugn;ngsﬂ?:guij; ?iﬁfr?;n;}: wprk, Gl pipe erection, The consu!ting firm/agent Shﬂlﬂd have ﬂgﬁidggt:&;zginwﬁng i Md. Rezaul Karim -
20 ‘:ﬁﬂiﬁi f tender 'II_'EDZIES; f[iltﬂuﬁl.reﬁc oS Twl-:;? i?‘und aﬁﬁssnn?:fs Eflt II-Ilzﬁ E}tc‘ International/National reputatlon in 1SO Designation of the official inviting tender Ass.istant Inspectn.r General (Supply).
' dngsn?en? ¥ i PR g il certificate 18001 providing consu[ting Address of official inviting tender Assistant Inspector General (Supply), Bangladesh
: - . - Police, Police Headquarters, Dhaka.
21. | Pre-bid meeting 10-08-2015 at 11:00am, in the Conference Room of BHTPA, BCC : : T ! . :
date, time and place | Bhaban (3" Floor), Agargaon, Dhaka-1207. Service. Contact details of official inviting the PhD"?.&_Fax' 956?[};}1,
22. | Lot \dentification Location Security Completion ; tender E-mail: aigsupp@police.gov.bd
No. iount (TK) e Interested consulting firm may collect the _Sremﬁl I?stguctlﬂrs S ——
1 Establish t f rhead Kaliakoir, 2.00,000.00 6 (si d o tender will be received after the deadline of su |T||55|ﬂl'l
st?eet Eﬁgm? Kaﬁaknirﬂ HHE;-Tgih SE:;;; méﬁ;ﬂ EOl document from the Manager b) Ei‘tﬁcﬂn:;;gﬁi :;gtgyrlf:;ﬁs the right to reject all tenders or annul the tender process
Park (Alternate road) (Package i -
No. 1_,}[-_. 4.4) A B (PTOCLI['EH'IEH'[), WZPDCL: BdeUt c) | The procuring entity also reserves the right to omit, increase and/or decrease the quantity
PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS - of any itEﬂ"I{S] from the tender.
23. | Name of official inviting tender | A. N. M. Safiqul Islam. Bhaban (GI’OUﬂd F|DDF), BD},’I’B Mﬁln d) If_ not possible to receivafupen the; tender on the schedule dgte for any unavuidable
24. | Designation of official inviting | Project Director, Support to Development of Kaliakoir Hi-Tech Road, Khulna-9000. Erim:tsgﬁﬁéme same will be received/opened on the next working day at the same time
tender Park Project. ' . . :
25. | Address of official inviting BCC Bhaban (3" Floor), E-14/X, Agargaon, Sher-e-Bangla Abdul Motaleb e) | The procurement will be pgrfurme::l according to the Public Procurement Act-2006 and
| Tender Nagar, Dhaka-1207. Cumpany Secretary Public Procurement Regulation 2008, .
26. | Contact details of official Phone; 8181369, 8181342 West 7 P Md. Rezaul Karim
inviting tender est Zone Power Assistant Inspector General (Supply)
27. | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject any/all tender(s) without assigning Distribution Company Ltd. £ EE;_TQ'TEE'" F'ﬂﬁﬂneh .
any reason whatsoever. ; : olice Headquarters, Dhaka
A.N. M. Safiqul Islam Biddyut/Jana-38(4)/23/07/15 Biddyut Bhaban Phone: 9567001
GD-2453 Project Director GD-2459 Boyra Main Road, Khulna GD-2456 E-mail: aigsupp@police.gov.bd




